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Dear Sirs/Madams,
Follow up enquiry to
Suspected lllegal Outfals Spottedin “Conservation Area” and “OU(River Park)” Zonein
Tung Chung River before Implementation of Tung Chung New Town Exten®n

Green Powelodged a complainast yearegardingseveral suspected illegal outfalls which drain
into Tung Chung RiveA reply letterissued by Planning Departmé@PkanD)was reeived. Please
referto the encloseg@reviouscomplaintletter dated 30uhe,2017and the PlanDs reply letterdated
21 July, 2017

Green Power rgisitedthe complaintsites on 8 January, 201Begettaly, we found that Outfall 1
and3(plea® refer to photol)as mentioned in our previous complaint letee stillintact and
discharging wastewater to Tung Chung Rivevould like tore-iterate thathesesuspected illegal
outfalls spottecdlongTung ChungRiver revealtheexisting deficiencieso protect théiExcellend
water qualityandimportant bufragile ecolog/ of Tung Chung Riveand Baywhich are
Governmend majorplanningintentiors for Tung ChungNew Town Extension

According to Tung Chung Valley Outline Zoning Pléime complainOutfall 1 and 3arelocated in
fiConservation Areaa n d 7 OU ( R izonerespe®ieelywhithact as buffer zorsdo protect
ecologically important Tung Chung RivigEom pollutionandany developmenst

Green Power igravelyconcerned about the adverse impacts imposeddsg thutfallandmore
importantly its im@ds on the future development of Tung Chung River Valley. Wegaaeful for
responses of relevahtreausgdepartments and/or government authorities for thlewing
guestions:

1. AsOQutfall 1 and 3which arelocated on Government landsvebeen discharging wastewater to
Tung Chung River which is an Ecologically Important Stream designated by the Government and
inhabits various rare anthportant speciesvill the Administration stop the outfallém
discharging wasteweatin orderto safeguardhe water qualityand aquatic species

2. Currently if illegal outfalls in Tung Chung River Valley and Bare identifiedhow can the
Administrationremovetheseoutfalls and rectify any damages to the Tung Chung River and the
environmen?

Green Power appreciates iheentionandefforts of the Administratiotaken to protectung Chung
Riverand Baythrough publishing a Development Permission Area plarttaidllowing Outline
Zoning Plan for Tung Chung River Vallegnd planning to build SUD$owever, théands
adjoining Tung Chung iRer and its river watequality have been damed and threatened over a
decadevby proliferating incompatible developmeriisdthe associated wastewater and stormwater



dischargeThe situation is worsening in a fast pacel immediateffectiveaction isbadlyneeded

We hope that the Administratidallows up this complant seriously and talsgprompt actios to stop
rectify and prevenany environmental, hydrological and ecological damages.

For any inquiries, please contalee undersigned at Green RaWT: 3961 0200, F: 2314 2661,
Email: lkcheng@greenpower.org.hik

We look forward to youreply and actions as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully,
7 7 7 -

Dr. CHENG Lukki
Division Head, Scientific Research and Conservation, GREEN POWER
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Map 2 showing the location ofsuspected illegabutfall 1
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Photo 1 showing the suspected illegabutfall 3 opposite to the schooin Shek Lau Po
(photo taken on 8 January, 2018)




